Directions: Introduction to the e-Learning Day

The D56 e-Learning Day experience has been designed to engage students in continued learning on days when the district is closed due to an emergency such as snow or cold. If you have any questions regarding Reading, Math, Science, or Social Studies, you may email me on the e-Learning day (aweiss@d56.org), or use ClassDojo app to message me.

If you have any questions in regards to the following subjects email the following teachers: Music Mr. Pawlak (bpawlak@d56.org), P.E. Mr. Sator (esator@d56.org) or Mr. Wojo (lwojciechowicz@d56.org), Art Mr. Fitzgerald (ffitzgerald@d56.org), Technology Mrs. Rehling (krehling@d56.org), library Ms. Isbell (eisbell@d56.org)

Parents, guardians, or babysitters will be asked to sign off on the e-Learning board. The e-Learning day is intended to last 5 hours (300 minutes) and the log should reflect that in order for the student's attendance to count. This will need to be turned into the teacher after completion of the eLearning day for attendance credit. Otherwise your student will be marked absent for the day.

Please complete the mandatory yellow boxes on the eLearning board. After that, continue activities as you choose from the blue boxes, until you have done 5 hours of work. Please write in how many minutes spent on each activity in the same box and initial completion.

Please fill in the following:

Student name
eLearning date
Guardian name
Guardian signature
Student teacher name

See other side

Complete all 6 of the yellow activities below:						
Read at least 20 minutes to yourself or parent. Take a picture for your teacher.	Explain how you were helpful or kind today, draw or write about it.	Go on ST Math for 30 minutes.	Go on a literacy app for 30 minutes (RazKids,eSpa rk, etc.)	Go on the Sworkit app for at least 20 minutes.	Write your first and last name at least 5 times each.	
Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	
Choose from the rest of the activities below to complete the rest of the 300 minutes:						
Play a board game at home that uses dice or cards.	Write numbers 0-20. Minutes	Sing a song you learned in music. Minutes	Go outside and play. Draw a picture of what you did.	Research a topic you are interested in using PebbleGo and write/draw 3 facts.	Practice math skills on IXL. Minutes	
Initial	Initial	Initial	Initial	Minutes Initial	Initial	
Record yourself counting as high as you can by tens and ones- how high did you get?	Write or draw something you enjoy doing with your family.	Draw a picture of your favorite thing to do in the snow.	Go on a shape hunt! Look for circles, squares, triangles and rectangles.	Write the alphabet in uppercase and lowercase letters.	Practice your Dolch and Memory word list from Superkids	
Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	Minutes Initial	
Music: Create a song on the app "SoundForest." Save it on the app to share with the class next time you have music. Minutes Initial	Art: Arrange your toys and take a picture using your iPad. Make sure to clean up your toys when you are done! Minutes Initial	PE: Go onto the Sworkit app and open the 'Custom Workout' icon, then choose 'kid Beginner Full Body Workout' Minutes Initial	Tech: Please scan this QR code below:	Library: To hear a read aloud, please scan: Draw a picture of what you would do	Library continued: the day if we had that much snow like in the story. Save and share with Ms. Isbell Minutes Initial	

Total Minutes of Work: _____Minutes